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‘ I State of South Carohna : SRS
B Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces L

' ‘:'NIKKIR HALEY "+ JERRYB. ADGER S
: Govemor L SR A

S Dlrector ’

L - . R : '. 2221 DEVINE STREET SUITE 600
ST R T POSTOFFICEBOX50666 o
P Lo COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29250
s . PV Telephone; (803) 734-9220  °
Facsxmlle (803) 734-9440

o WWw, dmms sc. gov/

'July 25 2016

A »James Patterson #296129 . ,
Kirkland Correctional Instltutlon ;
4344 Broad River Road o
Columbla South Carohna 29210'

Dear I\/‘r Patterson )

On June 12 2013 you were conv1cted of Possessmn and Manufacturlng of Meth tthd offenses :
in Indictrent Nurnbers 11-GS- 23-9775, 9776 Pursuant to South Carolina law a person conv1cted

of this offense w1th two or more aggregate Vlolatlon of the law relatlng to drugs is not ehg1ble for e

parole

A review of your prior record reveals prior drug convictions, therefore, your current offense is -
‘ineligible for parole pursuant to South Carohna law. You W111 not be consrdered for parole oh this
- offense. . : ’

S%

Matthewv_'C. Buchanan
General Counsel

‘MCB:dn



WITNESSES

~_C. Rosier

Greernville County Sheriffs Office

DOCKET NO. 2011-GS-23- o

The State of South Carolina
County of Greenville =

~ . COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

—

—————

G423 T4E STATE

L 74
November  temaRe

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
J933004

ACTION OF GRAND JURY.
ATRAIERIL

*7-~FOREMAN GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jzyy h
3

VE'RD'ET; "

1 T oreperson of Petit Jury:
Date: .

VS,

. JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON

Bote ., Indictment for
3009 ;

. '-POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

"~ VIOLATION § 44-53-0375 -

RECEIVED
DEC 27 201

Clerk of Court
Greonville County

PLiy-28¢-¥98 1NODSAdADS Wd9Z:G0 9102 OZ nr

2 obed
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)
County present upon their oath:
That JAMES WESLEY PATT]
Wwillfully and junlawfully have i

substance. This is in violation d

\
. >
)
:
. 2
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )JJ NDICTMENT FOR |
| o POSSESSICN.OF METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE | } ) 4 Co '
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on NOV 20 201 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

: .
ERSON did in Greenville County, on !Jr about the 16th day of August 2011,
his possession a quantity of Methamphetamine (Crank),  schedule II controlled

f §44-53-0375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

(;l’yu—‘ /a‘e""t’

7/ !/ SOLICITOR

3




* STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF __Greenville C g o

STATE | VS. . J ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS82309775

L James Wesley Patrerson ! ) AWE 1993004 :

pnb— : , )  Date of Offense: 8/16/2011

Race: WHITE _ Sex: M Age. 38 ) S.C.Code § :_44-§3-0375(A)

DOB: 10-09-1974  SS#:251-45-3264  * )  CDRCode# _ 3016 :

Address: 19 Eagles View J ) .

City,State,ZIp: " Pjedmont, SC 29673 4 - ' SH

DL#: 0099099999 - SID#:V - . % SE-NTE-NCE S'-HEET

*CDL Yes[] ‘No[J] CMV Yes[] No[Z Hazmat Yes[] No[] :

In disposition of the said indictment.comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICIED OF or (PPLEADS

TO: possession of methamphetamine 3rd offense

in violation of § 44-53-0375 (A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code 3016
NON-VIO}LEN’I‘/ (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [}Mandajory GPS{CSC [1617-25.45
‘ R ) - T : w/mingr Ist or Lewd Act)
. The charge is: As Indicted, DLesset Included Offense,  [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Jury. (defendant's initials)

~ .Thepleais: - Wi;h_out Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiat§Sentence, |[] Recommendat. mbyzh:aé!?

Mo Mo, g3 ’ = S )

. Modds, Joyce K. -+ .~ SCBar# Defend ... Attornay for Defendant SC Bar#
WHER_BFORE, the Defendent is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, | [] Cohnty_Detfntlon Center,
for a determinate term of O days/months/r —J underthe Youthful Offendet Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviceof - - . ~‘dpys/months/years an/or payment
of § _.._;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspendeiiy’vith proljation for

months/years and subject to ‘South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services| standard conditio of -
- probation, which are incarporated by reference. . ﬂl
m/cugNCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/0/ / — 23 et 7 ?d

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40{to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. : )

O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuanl wﬁ.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Secti 16-25-20 or 16-23-65 (Criminal
Domeqtic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, - .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(IRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [] Def Walves Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP .
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours| Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or {ob Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining’
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: : $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol festing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %4) $ Fine may be pd. in equ4l, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211¢A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " § s pmis. of § | __ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 ~§ _ " )
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 $ - paid fo Public Defender Rund
§ 56-1-286 (DUIBreath Test) - $25  —§ Other: ‘
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 20
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fer) §50 $
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [J Appointed PD or fppojnted othercourse
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ S § 47.12 requires 85 paid to Gler
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL , - $
{_) - Presiding Judge |
Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk — {ool B, bdjeMemguer  Judge Code: a137 A
Court Reporter:  _ ) Noarnn : Sentence Date: b -1~-(D !
SCCA/217 (03/2011) i
L

v 8bed YILY-¢8281v98 WNODSAdADS Wd92G0 9i0Z 02 1nf
A
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page 5 ‘

. DOCKETNO. 2011-G5-23-

_ WITNESSES _ T 7
o ‘The State of South Carolina
C. Rosier o A
o - County of Greenville
- Greenville County Sheriffs Office . ,
81612011 A) » COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. ‘,\/
/ AU ) November ;E"
. 64243 THESTATE
e va,
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER »
2993008 JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON

009774

Datg:' : :

- VFor’eperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT _ 3200 ~ Indictment for : -
| 19 RECEIVED
| MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE DEC 27 20
VIOLATION § 44-53-0375 eﬁ%
Foreperson of Petit Jury . =




o ; X |
— ¢
. A/ .
. J/ i
P
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ; .. INDICTMENT _FOR ‘
| 3; MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF GREENVH.LE ) ' ' - . O
, . ' : f o . .
o .. Nov20 202 1o .
LAt a Comt of Gencral Sessmns convened on b o the Grnnd Jurors of Greenville
County present upon theu oath
]

. That JAMES WESLEY PA’!TERSON did in Greenville County,  or about th 16th day of August 2011,

(o

= knowmgly manufacnne methamphctamme or did knowmgly prov1de ﬁnancnal assn ce or othcrwisp atternpt,
ald, abet or conspxre to m:mufaetum methamphemmme or was knowmgly n actu.al r constructwe ponmsxon of
__the common mgredient(s) and/or supphes used in the ma.nufacnmng of mctbamphe ine. This is in vjolation of

§ 44-53-375 of the South Carolma Code of Laws (1976) as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute injsuch case made arid provided.

it

d
// /SQLICITOR

N |

!

g obed ¥1L¥-282-¥98 1ne3Sddadds ;Nd92190 910 02 inf




, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

. o ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SEssﬁONs
COUNTY OF _  Greenville i ) S :
STATE‘ ’ - v VS N2 ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011682309776
S James Wesley Paﬂ:erson / , ; AWE 1993003 |
AKA . S - et e v') " Date of Offense: 8/!6/20]1
Race:  WHITE  Sex: M. . Age 38 ’ ) SC.Code §: 44-5310375°
DOB' . 10-09-1974 SS# 251-45- 3264 Lo ) CDR Code #: 3200 .
Address; zlgEAGLESVIEW T _ y ST R
. Clty.sme, ip:  PIEDMONT, SC 29673/ - '

‘DL 99999999999 _ SID#. 2 - SENTENCE SHEET,
*CDL YesD No(J CMV Yes[] NoD Hazmat YesD ‘No[O o . o
n dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was :} CONV]CTED‘OF or »wl_’]..EADS
TO: mannfanturc mclhamphetamme 3rd offense’ - o '

in violation of . § 44- 1530375 Vo of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # © 3200 '
O NON-VIOLENT Z} VIOLENT @SERIOUS []MOST SERJOUS (Mandatay GPS(CSC [18§1725-45

: w/minor [1st or Lewd Act) . -

The charge is:” . As Indltned, Dster Included. Oﬁ'ensc, DDcfendnnt Wmves Presentment to Gfand Jury. _ fenidant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negoumons or Recommendanon (0 Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: Mole 6533/ : s3s)

o Mmcei( - " SCBar# - : Attorncy SC Bar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is corntmted to the tate Depnrtment of Correcnons, , {:] County Dete

fora determmate term of Z é ( 2 d&ys!@/years or [ underthe Youthful Oﬂender ct not to exceed "years
nnd/or to pay a ﬁne of $ S prowded thet upon the semce of - da s/months_/yem and/or payment

of S N plns costs and assessmems as apphcable" the balancc is suspended w1th prob tion for

monﬂlx/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serwces ktandard conditions|of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. : . . .
[ CONCURRENT or . [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E/’I‘he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code 8 24-13—40 o be calculated and ppliedv :
by the State Department of Comrections. .- : C

O The Defendunt is to be placed on the Central Reglstry ‘of Chxld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to iC. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 US.C Section 922,itis unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of Scction 16-25-20 or 16-25:65 (Criminal
Domeltle Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

; SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[]gns'nru'non; [C] Deferred [T] Def. Walves Hearing O Ordered  PTUP i

Total: § _ Plus20%fee: ____ § S ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . ) : : : — : Obtain GED 0 ’

[ Set by SCDPPPS SR ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jpb Corp.

— - — May serve W/E begining

Recipient: ’ Substance Abuse Counsgling J

*Fine: $ Random Drug/A lcohol testing 0O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ Fine may be pd. in equa), consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § (4% pmts, of $ -beginning ___ :

5§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . . :
L0099 (ot Asscement) Y - $ __ paidjo Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 829 § Other: - e

Proviso 47.9 (Public D¢f/Prob) C$500 TS A AL
§ 14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) 25 $ F s

§ 14_1-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-2)-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ]

§ 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assesament) $40Iee $ [0 Appointed PD or Lppointcd othergounsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) - 85 $ & § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to ell";f

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

TOTAL $

/ Presiding Judge '

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk M_&MM—_ Judge Code: 137

Court Reporter: A Heonn~ Sentence Date: £ ./2-{3

SCCA217 (03/2011) ' )

7/

L obed viLy-282-¥98 HNODSHHADS WdJ92Z'S0 9102 02 1T
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WITNESSES

‘-'

)
ROBERT.BLOSE .

SCHP
06/11/98 -

E 658105

ACTION OF GRAND ﬂm
RUE

\.j-“ " \FOREMAN GRANDUURY

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

l®

DOGKETNO 1999-GS- Pp044—s=

' The State of South Carolma
, GoumyolGreemnHe '

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JULY TERM 1989 -

A .THESTATEl
év ve.

j * JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON

—

.,u;;n recei(redﬂver‘s license?
38 NO T
if no, expitni: - i }\?{"\

i B 'ipersonqﬁGryqqdjmy
.7 . ) ~ ,-’\

/’T .~ S ud\W\r)

2

4

VERDICT trdictment for
L o
ST ' POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA WITH INTENT TO
\ DISTRIBUTE
‘ T VIOTATION §#4-53-370
Forepersan.of Petit Jury ™, Date. - ’
o ] ENTERW/}
ACCT




@ ' »
| |

-y ;
. /l/

. )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

- T S )} POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA WITH INTENT 10

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) "DISTRIBUT;

P
At'a Court of‘"Gencra.l Sessions, convened on JuLY 27, 1999

Grand Jurors ot}Greenwlle County present upon ﬁletr oath;

Tbat JA’VIES WESLEY PATTERSON did in Greenvnlle County, on or about thg

having been authorized by faw. This is in violation of §44-53-370 of the Sou

(1976) as'amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute

provided.

- possess with intent to dls:.nbute a quantity of Marquana, a controlled substj;e, such possession not

Wik Lot

SOLICITOR

the
I1th day of June] 1998,

Carolina Code of Laws

in such case matle and

6 obed 7117282998 HMOISAIADS Wd9ZSO 9102 02 1T




INDIC ! EiENT /CASE#:

STATE OF soUm caroLina @ ) IN THE COUHDF GENERAL SESSIGNS
e | ) B
SOUNTE wr @Lerw M, )
| JTATE VS ) A9 _cs-| 23 - _4HI¥
IYQ ey Wesle [Do\Hey\ on . ) awk FlsEIoY _
u\# Jb% Frontroy P S 290y ) Dateof Offenser |4 - )9 ¥
e | ) SCCode §: | 4Y~53-37Q
© Race: N} __Sex: BNia ) S
J0B: 1Q-F@-74  Age: 2 ) CDRCode#: [2/) / K/L
BN 291 48 32{¢ ) T i
ILE Obqu L;SP'CB'Q_ ) SI\:TENCE ‘
"~ 3ID¢: , ) ofiea |OTRIAL
a aisposmon of the said indictrnent comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [%LEADS
0 Vbs‘SeSS tlan ot Na.n wane, wirfl infeed +b Dis T fbue
nviolationof§ <4 -5~ §- 3?0 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #_ O4 / /€ /1
3/\TO\I~VIGLENT - O VIOLENT O SERIOUS a \IOST SERIOUS 17-23-45 i
' The charge is: F_’l/ Indicted, (] LesserIncluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand .Turv
“he- plea is: D@‘thout Negonanons ar Recommendauon, D Negotnated Sentence. [ Recommenda. on by the State.
\TTEST : :
?ﬂb}u \aow\u\ . ?m.'— - :
Sohcnor E?ﬂ/ndam Attorney fo
»\'I‘IEREFORE the D:t‘cndant is commitied to the tate Department of Correctiqns, [J County Detention Center,
‘ days’mon S [Tunder the Youthful Offender Actnot to exceed years

detcrmmate term of
. r topaya fme of$ =apd = s provided &m upon the service of

‘sfS 2D

srcbation, which are incorporated by reference.

J 'The Defendant is to be given credit for days/months ;ad tima,
J CONCURRENT . or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
S ' ' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
ORESTITUTION O Heard, O Waived, J Ocdercd ' OF —
Total: $ plus 20% fee § m‘éaés!hours
Paymert Tenms: e,
.Dset by SCDPPPS Attend Voc Rehab.
May serve W/E beg
ﬁecipiem: Substance Abuse C
Random Drug/Alco
- *Fine: . : S OOD Fine may be pd. in
§l4-1- 206 - Assessments L00%.......omon. S 55D pms. of 3
© § 14-1-211 - Surcharge................. LS o0 B paid 1
‘Exceptions: See § 14~1-211) - S Other:
sss 5-2995 (DUI) SRS | ‘
County (3%) v $
[OTAL...
Clerk of. Court/Deputy C]er%/ 4%44 mo....iiiflgﬂ(} TUD¢
Court Reporter: 4’% Sentence Datc:
Bhite - Clerk M Greerr - Comections , Cerary - Probation

 plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspends:
nonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probanm, Parole and Parg

Public Service B

pr Job Corps ___
ning

punseling
hol Testing

qual, consecutivi
| beginning |
b Public Defende

ek

E

—lels/0

Pink - Defendant

for
dard conditions of

mplovment

-

> weekly/monthly

¢ Fund,

.0l abed

YLiy-¢82-¥98 MMODSdddDS Wd92:G0 9L0e 02
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L . gt 0

. | |  DOCKETNO. 1999.GS-23- w034y /
8 WITNESSES | The State of South Carolina 4 S emema
) S : « Clerk receive driver's license :
. ’ ' County of Greenvifle {ES NS —
— _‘__RQBERI_BI 0OSE : - i g—ﬂﬁ. :
SCHP ' : COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
06/11/98 "{’dm JULY TERM 1969

. . b4 ATE
] B - - A LiLJ Rk all™) — B
o ' ' 9? vs.

ARRESTWANRANTNUMBER Qf JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON

VL/.V'ZSZ'\V98 HNOJSAdAIS Wd92:60 9102 02 17

E 658106 @
. - e "."" - ‘ m&:’v %
IR ACTION OF GRAND JURY Y - -

”‘TRUE BILL

' | fnnFMANG ﬁ.ﬂJFW

J'orep'efsonvf(rmnd ry .:. S . /‘-_ Sk‘)\\\l W’ir)

VERDII:T o o , * Indictment for
183 )

N POSSESSION OF COCAINE WITH INTENT TO
) o T DISTRIBUTE

) ) . VIOLATION.§ 44-53-370

Py . - i . : N . ) ‘
T Fareperson of Petit Jury - - -:: Dute: o N . o Mm - /
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA: ) l*\DlCTMENT FOR-

o 1 ) POSSESSION OF COCAINE WITHINTENTTO .
COUNTY|OF GREENVILLE ) » » " DISTRIEUTE -
Af aComi’ofGenéml Sessions, com--éned on ~JULY 27. 1999 'the

. I
‘Grand Jurq)rs of Greenwlle C ounty presem upon their oath:

- ['TERSON did in Grccnvnlle Countv on or about- the 1 Ith day of June 1998,

utc a quanuty of Cocame, aconl.rolled substance. such possessmn not having

amended.

Against the peace [and dignity of the State, and conlrary to the statute in such case made and

provided

LICITOR h




of § .

“Total:

*Fine: ..

TOTAL...

~ The plea is:
_ AI‘I‘EST

j 1 Sohcnor

months/ye
probation,

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a ﬁne of $

: ORSOUT
br,m 1‘ H CAROLINA ® .

in vmlat:on of§ ‘H"—S_S 3'7 QO
lB/N'ON VIOLENT

; The charge E‘(Eﬁ Indmted, .0 Lesser Tncluded Offense,

uhout Negonatxons or Recommcndatxon. O \Ie gonated Sentence.

3‘““"
Dcfcndant

\VHEREFORE, t.he Defend.ant is commntcd 10 the B/S:atc Depa rlment of Correctiqn
davsfmonthsr’ of (Junder the Youthful Offen

* SOUNTY OF foreem.\l o/
. STATE S
- Jarmes was‘tr;} Pmﬂe{mn .

S S
AR les ‘Fmﬁ‘rvau. F’Hm) « 3 ‘f
Race: Sex Mmoo
30B: fa-.qw-’l*-}._ Age: “2L

SSN: © 281 45 349
- DL#: 03%»4?3\ .

SID#: 3

0O VIOLENT

99 _-cs-

{EN f/CASE#
23 -

ASW#H:

S.C.Code § :

£ £y

Date of Offense:
4 Y4-13 _737_0

SANENE

PYOE
yiab :
L-1-98

|

IN THE COU!«‘*F GENERAL
- INDIC

L SESSICNS

G717

CDR Code #:

.BP/LEA

; provided that upon the service of [Z«/

" rch are incorporated by reference.

S

Payment Terms:
Oset by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

§ 14- 1-206 Asscssments ]00% S
§ 14-1-211 - Surcharge.... $
(Exceptions: seegm.l-zn)

§ 56-5-29935 (DUI)
Comty(3%)

O The Dcfenda_nt is 1o be given credit for
0 CONCURRBNT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspend d with probatiol
nd subject to South Carolina Departmenl of Probat

257

days.’monlhs jail time

SPEC]AL CO\ DITIONS:

’ DRrsnTUTrON O Heard, D'Waned d Ordcrcd

plus 20% fee S

€| obed /ﬁ

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerkﬁlwaéuun;‘_.

PTUP

days/hours

- Obtain GED
 Attend Voc Rehab.
May serve W/E beginning
Substance Abuse C
Randem Drug/Alcd

Fine may be pd. in
pmts. of §

3 _Lﬂ____m‘pmd {o Public Defen

Qther:

PRESIDING JUD{

Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ;{/x%' Scntenc Bit:
White - Clerk Greer - Cortections Cmmnim

| SENTENCE
S : OTRIAL

R In d]sposmon of the sa.td mdlctmcnl comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF (_)r EPLEADS
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- T . _
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF e ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:

STATE vs. | . ) 2004682305159
James Pattgrson )y  AW#: _GB03759

AKA: : ) ) Datoof Offense: _05-04-2004

- _ S.C.Code 6 :_44-53-0375(A)
Race: -W_ — Sex: M f—Age: 31 ) N '
DOB: _10-09-1974 _ §S#: 251-53-54.0 )  CDRCode#:_0102 :
Address: _119 COVENANT CT. =~ ) O CAsE RESTORED

. -PELZER, SC 29669 ) SENTENCE

DL# -/SID#: ) - B PLEA [0 TRIAL
In disposition of the said indictment cfmes now the Defendant who was . [ CONVICTED OF or ® pLpADS
TO:_POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE/CRANK, 3RD OFFENSE —
in violation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0102 _
NON-VIOLENT =~ [J VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS . [] 17-2545
The charge is: | As Indicted, | [] Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
The pleais: B Without Negotiations|or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
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‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT

James- Wesley Patterson, #296129; Docket No. 16:ALJ-15-0038-AP'
-Appellant,
Vs | ORDER

South Carolina Department of Probation " F l L E D

Parole and Pardon:Services,. A~ A
JAN 2.3 2017

Respondent. |
. 'STATEMENT GF THE CASE SC ADMIN. LAW COURT

This matter'isibefore the AdminiStrative Law- Court (ALC or-court) pursuant:to:the appeal
of .James: Wesley' Patterson. (Appellant);, an inmate: incarcerated with the South- Carolina
Department of Corrections: ‘O July 25,2016 the South Carolina Departiment of Probation, Parole

and Pardon Services (Department)issued a final decision letter determining that the Appellant is

mellglble for’ parole bascd upon his: pris ‘ra‘drug convxctlons @n Aug,ust%' 4, 2016 Appellant filed
a: Notice: of Appeal “with/this«court: challengmg the Depaﬂment s;decxeton Upon carefull
eonSLderatlon-:of; the record-on ._z}‘ppeal- and-briefs of the pames,._;-the;--Department:-s decision is
fEd, e

BACKCROUND ‘

The Department determmed ‘that ; Appellant zs mehglble for parole based tpon his: prior
convictions; . On June 12, 2013, Appellant Was: conv1cted of’ manufacrurmg methamphetamme
third offense; pursuant to South Carolina Code Secuon 44: 53 375 and possessnon of '
November 1 O, 2005, .Appellant .,wzl.s :_convncted _Qf possesswn of metham__phetamme/crank,; third
offense, purstant to: South ‘Carolina: Codé ‘Section 44-53-375(A). On. Novernber: 15, 2000,
Appellant was convicted.of” possess:on ‘with intent to dlstnbute maruuana and posseqslon with
intent to. distribiite’ cocame pursuant:to* South Carolma Code Sectxon 44-53- 370

ISSUE: ON AI’PEAL‘
Whether the: Department erred’ in: determmmg that: Appellant is mehgxble for: parole

'because of hlS prlor drug offenses

R O 5 S SR
2 P SRR -

\"




STANDARD OF REVIEW

Pardon: Servs.; 352 ‘S.C. 594;: 576 S:E d_;; (‘1?‘4_63 »(2_003), (mcorporatmg final decisions -of the

When reviewing a decision’of’ the Department the:ALCsits:in‘an appellate capacity. See

iFurtlck 352'8.C.:at:599,576 S:E.2d:at 149; Al Shabazz 3388.C. at: 377 527 S E2dat754. Under

unlawful procedure; .affected' by other error-of law;; clearly erroneous in view-of the-reliable,
‘probative; and substantial evidericeon the:whole record; or arbitrary:or capricious of charactérized

‘by:abiise:of discretion- or-clearly-unwarranted exercise-6f discretion.. 1d..

DISCUSSION
Appellant argiies that thie. Departmenit misintetprets the statute-applicable to his case. The:

‘Court; dxsagrees A review:of the relevant.statute:and Appellant s prior:convictions: supports the:

Departrrient’s . determirationithat: Appellant is itielipible for patolé.

Lifenby

it was miscaptioned’
Appellant’s brief..




b

In determm'!ng whether an mmate is: elrgrble»‘"for parole, several drfferent statutes must:be-

1C felonies as “no’ ;paro'le.*o"ffenses;’-

'§>2‘4=' 13- 1-00-;'2"" Whe’j an 'innrate?’sr c”riﬁlev-’i's" a “*no"'-:pafmé: offeﬁ“s”'e* the in‘rﬁé‘t’é s :figt

15,.wuhout-=:doubt:that\the statutor_;y.zdeﬁmtron:'for‘theatenn -.no-.parole.offense --.-»m-.s_e_et»lon:z'24-,-l;3.-z:_liQQ;

S P4

€., ‘a.¢lass. A, B; orC felony ... f:sirmbly:'»déSCi‘iBeSf;thé’ types:ofioffenses for-which:the.offender

isnot: elrglble for-parole:’ ) Instead ‘the/inmate’must: complete a‘community: supervrsron program.
,S C. Code AR, §24-21 -30 2007): U P }othermsef:anfmmate bec 1g1b __dr

However therules. regardmg, no: parole offenses have been modified for-certdin offenses.
In: pamcular, the part-ofithe: sentencmg statute under which the Appellant'was: convicted provides:

,-\ Notwithstanding :any other provision of law, a person convicted :dnd sentenced:
‘i% pursuant to this subsection for a first. offense ot second offense: iy haverthe:
:semence suspende' and probatron granted, and is eligible. for parole supervrsed-"

, supervrsed furlough commumty supervrsron w,v

release work(credrts, education. credits, -and. good- conduct credits:. In.all otheri
¢ases; the sentence fiust ,not be suspended nor; probatron grdnted

th‘e;nogparo‘lefol‘fense-astatute”i‘n“so‘f‘ar*a's’th’e're‘ is a-conflict. f.l3’olin, 4158.C. at282,781 S:E2dat
9174citation omitted) (“The legislatire’s use of the phrase:‘Notwithstanding any other provision




of law;” in the amendgieiits 1o sections 44:53-375 and-370 expresses its irtent to:repedl section

Section: 24-13= 1'00 in regards to -a :second. oftense -under subsectlon (B) S.€. «Code:: Ann
§44:53:375(B) (“Notwithstandin

a:first offense or:second offense . ... is: elgglble forparole:. ..

Y other] prov1510n of law,-a person.convicted:and: sentenced

pursuant'to this:subsection: )
However the case at hand involves a third offerise: n.--Forf'atthi;rd-—-or*'s;u.ifvfse'q'"u‘eiri;t-"offé;r;z:sé;:sall prévious
drug offerises- must have:beeh for posséssion under Section 44-53-375(A) for the Appellant:to be
paroleeligible:
Notwithstandirg ‘any ‘other provision of law; a person:convicted :and sentenced
pursuant to. thisi subsection for a-third or: subsequent offenise-i 1n Wthh all Fio
offenses were: for: possesswn of" ‘a.controlled: substance: pursuan e
may‘have the sentence’ suspende_ and probat:on granted and.is- Cllglbl& ot ‘parole;.
Lsupenused furloug,h community:supervision, work: release, work:credits,: educauon:

credits, and good: conduct credits: In.all other cases; the sentencé must ‘not be:
-suspended nor probatlon granted.

K The ‘law ‘contained. in- 2413100 still: apphes in: all :cases “unless; there: is specxf cally.-.
expressed leglslatwe intent:to'theicontra: _ :'ee Bolm 4158.C. at283, 781 SE. 2d at:
Strickland'v. State, 276:8:C. 17, 19, 274/S.E.2d 430, 432:(1981)) ¢:Statutes;of a::..,spec..iﬁc, nature

e
e S

.are-not.to be:considered as:repealed in-whole.or in.part By a later general.statute unlessithere'is:a
direct reference to. the; former statute orthe:intént of the legislature.to-do;so’is explicitly implied

- The sentences beginning; “notwithstanding”™ express such intent.. ‘However, Appellant

does niot fall into the‘parameters set by those sentences (first or second offenise, or third with only
3100

 simple possession priors). Rather, Appellant falls into the category for-whom Section 24+

s still: bmdmg,

Appellant s prxor_drug offenses areé. ot lxmxtcd to;simple possession; Because: Appelhnt?

z:d0§>S';.not;_gnaley for:the-parole ,el,{gibll1ty,—exce_ptlon:,for;a-.thxrd offensey the:*“no;parole”rules remain

ih-place Under'those rules, Appellant’s offense’is classified as a no-parole offenise. S.C; Code
Ann. §24-13:100, (2007)::& :§ 16-1-90(A) {(2015). Therefore, the Department :did. not err. in:

determining that the Appellantis ineligible:for parole'based upon his prior-drug convictions.
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ORDER

THEREF ORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the decision of the Department is
AFFIRMED.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Lodd Dok ok

Deborah Brooks Durden, J udde
S.C. Administrative Law Court

January 23, 2017
Columbia, South Carolina
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